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210 N . Park Ave .

Winter Park, FL

32789

P.O . Drawer 200

Winter Park, FL

32790-0200

Tel : 407-740-8575

Fax: 407-740-0613

tmi@tminc .com

September 3, 1999
Via Overnight

Ms. Nita Hagemeyer
Missouri Public Service Commission
301 West High
Harry S . Truman State Office Building
Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

RE:

	

Replacement Tariff for Intercontinental Communications Group, Inc . d/b/a Fusion
Telecom formerly known as Intercontinental Communications Group, Inc . d/b/a
ICLD
Case # TO-2000-177 ; Tariff No. 200000142

Dear Ms . Hagemeyer:

The original and five (5) copies of this letter are filed on behalf of Intercontinental
Communications Group, Inc. d/b/a Fusion Telecom as approval to extend the effective date
of the tariff filing made in Case No. TO-2000-177 to September 27, 1999 .

Please acknowledge receipt ofthis mailing by returning, date-stamped, the extra copy ofthis
cover letter in the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope which is provided for this
purpose. Questions regarding this filing maybe directed to me at (407) 840-8575.

Sincerely,

7
Monique Byrnes
Consultant to
Intercontinental Communications Group, Inc .
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Office of Public Counsel
B. Heitz -Fusion
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